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MEMORANDUM
TO: Ms. Geri Sams, Director - Procurement
FROM: \\ Hameed Malik, Ph.D., PE, Director- Engineering & Environmental Services
DATE: Monday, April 15, 2024
SUBJECT: Design Services for Milledgeville Road Improvements and

Highland Avenue Improvements Project

RFQ # 24-151

File Reference: 24-014(T)

Based on RFQ 24-151 submitted Phase | proposals evaluation rating, the following three firms
are ranked top rated firms. Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services Department (AEES) is
recommending moving these three firms to Phase Il evaluation & selection process. Please notify
these three firms to submit Phase Il (Technical) Proposal following criteria listed in subject RFQ
document.

1) Practical Design Partners

2} Kimley-Horn

3) Infrastructure Systems Management, LLC

Should you require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at (706)796-
5040.

Thank you.

/hm

cc: Darrell White & Nancy Williams, Procurement Department
June Hamal, Augusta Engineering & Environmental Services
Program File

Augusta Engineering Administration
452 Walker Street, Suite 110 — Augusta, GA 30901
Office: (706) 796 —5040 Fax: {706) 796 -5045
www.augustaga.gov



